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Re: Urgent Accident involving SLH4303R & GBB3902T on 04/09/2021. Our Ref:
PD.191979/es

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Thu 9/9/2021 2:31 PM
To:  Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; 'SL LAW PRS'
<prs@sllaw.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

1 attachments (136 KB)
PRELI ADVISE SLH 4303R.pdf;

Dear Gerald,

Enclosed preliminary Advise of SLH 4303R

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 6 September 2021 2:55 pm

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; 'SL LAW PRS' <prs@sllaw.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent Accident involving SLH4303R & GBB3902T on 04/09/2021. Our Ref: PD.191979/es
 
 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm,
 
Thank you for your assignment.
 
 
Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.
 
From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Sent: Monday, 6 September, 2021 2:48 PM


mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com
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To: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: Urgent Accident involving SLH4303R & GBB3902T on 04/09/2021. Our Ref: PD.191979/es
 

Lonpac External - General
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
 
Our Ref: TBA
 
Dear Eugene,
 
Your proposed SJE is rejected.
 
We shall proceed to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the PRI.
 
 
 
Aside to LKK – Attn : Summer,
 
                                FYA. Our insured yet to lodge the accident report.
 

 
Best Regards
Gerald Poh
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.
From: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg> 

Sent: Monday, 6 September 2021 2:40 pm

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: kylecjx@gmail.com; acm.chang@outlook.com

Subject: RE: Urgent Accident involving SLH4303R & GBB3902T on 04/09/2021. Our Ref: PD.191979/es
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH4303R & GBB3902T ALONG CTE TOWARDS CITY ON 04/09/2021 @
19:35
 

https://www.lonpac.com.sg/
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We refer to your letter dated 6 September 2021 confirming your intention to conduct a pre-repair survey on our
client's vehicle SLH4303R.
 
We have instructions to reject your list of surveyors and propose to engage Dave Chang from Sincere Appraisal
Services Pte Ltd.
 
Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at:
Workshop:                   Ah Chang Motor Service Center
Address:                      10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A, #03-16, AMK Autopoint, Singapore 568047
Contact Person:            Ah Chang (91117978)
*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangement.
 
In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference
to you.

 
 
Regards
Eugene
 
DID: 6909 9355
133 New Bridge Road #13-01 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413
 

This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If
you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform
us of the error. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late
or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission.
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From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com] 

Sent: Monday, 6 September, 2021 12:46 PM

To: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent Accident involving SLH4303R & GBB3902T on 04/09/2021. Our Ref: PD.191979/es
 

Lonpac External - General
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
 
Our Ref: TBA
 
Dear Sirs,
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose our list of
Motor surveyors for your attention:-
  

1 Nicholas Tey–Appraisal 
2 Jackson Quek – Appraisal
3 Joshua Ong - Appraisal
4 Steve Chen- LKK
5 Adrian Ling - LKK
6 Kenneth Kong - LKK
7 Qing Quo Xiang- LKK
8 Mohd Rasul - LKK
9 Marcus Chua –LKK

 
Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days.
 
 
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

Sent: Monday, 6 September 2021 12:29 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Cc: kylecjx@gmail.com; acm.chang@outlook.com

Subject: Urgent Accident involving SLH4303R & GBB3902T on 04/09/2021. Our Ref: PD.191979/es
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WITHOUT PREJUDICE
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH4303R & GBB3902T ALONG CTE TOWARDS CITY ON 04/09/2021 @
19:35
 
We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 4 September 2021 at about 19:35 hours along CTE towards
City involving our client’s vehicle registration number SLH4303R and vehicle registration number GBB3902T
driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Accident Statement is enclosed.
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct
a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client
shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.
 
 
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
 
 
 

SL LAW CHAMBERS
Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths 

11 Keng Cheow Street #02-03 Riverside Piazza, Singapore 059608 | tel: +65 6909 9355 | fax: +65 6909 6246
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